IMPORTANT NOTICE

TO: SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT GROUP-CLINICAL SUPERVISORS

FROM: COMMUNITY AND PROVIDER SERVICES

SUBJECT: SMG AGENDA JULY 11, 2011-1:30 TO 3:00

D I AGENDA

1 10 min I. Introductions and Announcements-Cary
e Anything for the good of the order?
D 1 35 min II. SE66 Funding-Caty, everyone

e  AMH contract expectations
e CAPS special conditions
e  Managing to contract and outcome expectations
e Requests for funding extension
e  Scott come to your agency staff meeting to train extension request process?

D 25 min III. Data Tracking-Scott/Everyone
e  Review Admissions/Data form
e  Admissions/Data form-what is most useful to our system of care? Value to identifying the

needs of our customers? Knowing what to respond to in our system of care?

e  CPMS-Including payor code 65 on termination

D 20 min IV. Clinical Practice
e  Clinical focus versus program focused services
e  Best use of funding-engagement and retention
e Balance between ASAM, individual needs, program offerings, and contract expectations

I=Information

D=Discussion




